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Message
From: Stern, Shawn [/O=KPMG/QOU=CA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA13593]
Sent: 11/23/2011 4:42:34 PM
To: Tim Fryer [tfryer@collus.com]; Herhalt, John M [/O=KPMG/OU=CA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA17803]; Erling, Jonathan
M [/O=KPMG/OU=CA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA13722]
CC: Ed Houghton [ehoughton@collus.com]; Cindy Shuttleworth [cshuttleworth@collus.com]; Dean Muncaster
I - Hogg [phogg@collus.com]
Subject: RE: Collus Power
1
i LLP
—

From: Tim Fryer [mailto:tfryer@collus.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 4:19 PM

To: Stern, Shawn; Herhalt, John M; Erling, Jonathan M

Cc: Ed Houghton; Cindy Shuttleworth; Dean Muncaster; Pam Hogg
Subject: RE: Collus Power

Hi Shawn:
Sorry I was a little quick with the sent button and didn't get anything into that last one.

Anyway I really think the work you have put down is exactly what we need to have on hand for when we are
considering the matter.

I can't meet with the auditor until tomorrow now and will be reviewing it with him then. As I said though we have
what we need for now.

Ed or Dean will let us know if that is any different and in the meantime I will be getting the transfer by-law
together. We also believe there is sufficient safe income room to carry out any of the possible dividending that
we would want to do to reduce the eventual tax. if there was any tax at all because it looks like we would be
willing to do this as a Holding Company action and not COLLUS Power.

I will get back to you with more information as soon as I have met with Gavillers.

Thanks

Tim
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From: Herhalt, John M

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 7:56 AM

To: Stern, Shawn

Cc: Ed Houghton

Subject: Collus Power

Hi Shawn

| was on the phone with Ed Houghton this morning and he indicated to me that
after Tim Fryer sent you some of the requested data they hadn’t heard back
from you.

Could you summarize your thoughts for Ed, Dean and Tim and send it to Ed by
email today. | have copied Ed on this email.

As well, Ed is tied up for part of the day so he asked me to provide him with your

phone number so he could call you directly when he comes free. Ed — Shawn’s
phone number is H
Regards and thanks in advance

John

P.S. Shawn — Collus wants to understand their way forward from a tax
perspective since they have received the proponent proposals and they will
conclude on their evaluation on the desired strategic partner this week. As a
result, they need to be clear about the go forward tax approach as they go

forward to negotiate with the desired proponent.

Any tax advice herein is based on the facts provided to us and on current tax law including
judicial and

administrative interpretation. Tax law is subject to continual change, at times on a retroactive
basis and may result in incremental taxes, interest or penalties. Should the facts provided to us
be incorrect or incomplete or should the law or its interpretation change, our advice may be
inappropriate. We are not responsible for updating our advice for changes in law or
interpretation after the date hereof. The advice or other information provided herein is
confidential and may be privileged and is for the sole use of KPMG’s client. The advice is based
on the specific facts and circumstances and the scope of KPMG’s engagement and associated
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